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From: Renee Sloan
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:00 PM
To: Elizabeth Brath
Cc: Joe DiRienzi Sr.
Subject: FW: IPV2 Insurance Policies

Elizabeth,

Joe is hoping you can have Demetre open or resend these items that we are not able to access without his permission.
Please see the email trail below and get with Joe Sr. on this pretty please.

Thanks so much, *

fl?eneefl?aeSEaan\

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201> —
Naples, FL 34104

Direct : 239-245-9561

Office: 239-643-1624 ext.2015

renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.

From: Joseph Moran <loseph.Moran@elias-brothers.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 10:26 AM
To: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; demetre @ebgcontracting.com

Cc: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>; Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard@elias-brothers.com>
Subject: RE: IPV2 Insurance Policies

(Copying Demetre on this)

The problem here is that Demetre created links from his OneDrive that only work for people at EB General Contractor,
i.e roofing. EBG Paint is a separate organization, and thus you must share them differently.

@demetre@ebgcontracting.com, please create a new share, and under Who would you like this link to work for?
choose “specific people” then enter the e-mail addresses of all your recipients. (More info)

Also, it would be better to put all those documents in a folder and share the folder, rather share all the files individually.
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Regards,

Joseph Moran

IT Manager, Elias Brothers Group
239-280-5250

From: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 10:12 AM

To: Joseph Moran <Joseph.Moran@elias-brothers.com>

Cc: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; Brandon
Leonard <brandon.leonard @elias-brothers.com>

Subject: FW: IPV2 Insurance Policies

Hey Joe,

It’s Renee, coming to you live from Joe’s computer while he is in a meeting. Lol Anywho, | forwarded this email to you to
see if there is anyway you can open these files? Or do we need to have him try to resend this?

Please let us know - trying to avoid having him resend. @

_Jot DiRienzZL Sr.

Restoration Division Projects Manager/Estimator
Elias Brothers Group

3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100
Naples, FL 34104

Mobile: 239-272-7542

Office: 239-354-2080

joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

i) FLIAS BROTHERS GROUP™

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

From: Demetre Alexander Vrynios <demetre@ebgcontracting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 5:17 PM

To: Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard @elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>
Subject: IPV2 Insurance Policies

k412223 Flood Policy - 17600-17602 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf

k25 23 Flood Policy - 17601-17603 MARCO ISLAND - ASLpdf

12223 Flood Policy - 17610-17612 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf

22 93 Flood Policy - 17611-17613 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf

122 23 Flood Policy - 17611-17613 MARCO ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf

2 ELIAS - #00839



B122.23 Flood Policy - 17621-17623 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf

B122 23 Flood Policy - 17621-17623 MARCO ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf
B122.23 Flood Policy - 17630-17632 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf

E122.23 Flood Policy - 17631-17633 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf
E122.23 Flood Policy - 17640-17642 CAPTIVA ISLAND LN - ASI Flood.pdf
51223 Flood Policy - 17641-17643 CAPTIVA ISLAND I.N - ASI Flood.pdf
B122.23 Flood Policy - 17654 CAPTIVA ISLAND IN - ASI Flood.pdf

-'@22—23 Island Park V.2 Property Policy with Endorsed Values.pdf

117611-17613 Captiva Island Lane Policy Dec.pdf
F117611-17613 Captiva Island Policy Dec.pdf

517620-17622 Captiva Islad 197-198 Flood .pdf
k417621-1762 Marco Island Flood Insurance Info 001256.pdf

k117621-17623 Matco Island Policy Dec.pdf

k117621-17623 Marco Island pdf

517630-17632 Captiva Island exppries 07.19.23.pdf

117630-17632 Captiva Island Flood Information.pdf
¥417631-17633 Captiva Island Ln .pdf

E117631-17633 Captiva Island Policy Dec.pdf

E117631-17633 Marco Island Lane 209-210.pdf
B117631-17633 Marco Island Lane Flood Insurance Information.pdf

k17641-17643 Marco Island Lane Flood Insuragnce Information.pdf

k4117641-17643 Marco Island Lne Flood Dec exp 9.27.2023.pdf
117651 Marco Island Lane #213 Flood policy information.pdf

117651 Marco Island Lane 213.pdf
5117651-17653 Captiva Island 190-191 Exp 9.22.23.pdf

Please note these are by building, and each building consists of two units.

Thank you,

Demetre Vrynios

Project Coordinator Storm Team
4627 Arnold Avenue, Unit #201
Naples, Florida 34104

720.957.7051
Demetre@EBGContracting.com
www.Eliasbrothersgroup.com
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Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
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